
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ridgewood Trails 
Community Development District 

 
 
 

September 4, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Ridgewood Trails  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.ridgewoodtrailscdd.com 

 
August 28, 2024 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Ridgewood Trails Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Ridgewood Trails Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for 
Wednesday, September 4, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the Azalea Ridge Amenity Center, 
1667 Azalea Ridge Boulevard, Middleburg, Florida 32068.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comments (for agenda items listed below) 
  
 III. Discussion of Pond Bank Erosion 
 
 IV. Consideration of Proposals for Treadmills 
 
 V. Discussion of CDD Goals & Objectives 
 
 VI. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
 
 B.  Engineer  
         
 C.  Manager  
 
 D.  Operation Manager 
  
 E.  Amenity Manager  
   1. Report 
 
   2. Landscape Inspection Report 

http://www.ridgewoodtrailscdd.com/


 
 VII. Supervisor’s Requests and Public Comments 
 
 VIII. Approval of Consent Agenda 
  A. Approval of the Minutes of the July 10, 2024 Meeting 
 
  B. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 
 
 C. Assessment Receipt Schedule  
 
 D.  Approval of Check Register 
  
 IX. Next Meeting Scheduled for:  November 6, 2024 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Azalea 

Ridge Amenity Center  
 
 X. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
Supervisor Edson – Landscape 
Supervisor Genska – Security & Technology 
Supervisor Shroyer – Maintenance 
Supervisor Miller – Athletics 
Supervisor Wetherbee - Aquatics 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Description 

  

  



 

Burn MORE calories and lose MORE weight! with the FreeMotion i11.9 Incline Trainer and 
enhance the quality and enjoyment of your workout with diCerent movement patterns to 
experience a superior workout with the ultimate in fitness innovation. The FreeMotion i11.9 
Incline Trainer brings iFit Live Technology to life on the beautiful, full-color touch screen! 
Watch your progress in real time as you stroll through Central Park, jog in Paris or run the 
Boston Marathon. Plus, the incline and decline automatically adjust so you burn more 
calories, sculpt diCerent muscles and enjoy more balanced workouts. Also featuring a Direct 
Rear Velocity System, built-in workouts, an extra-long, cushioned deck and quick workout 
controls, this incline trainer delivers everything you need for incredible training! 
 
The FreeMotion i11.9 Incline Trainer is driven by a one-of-a-kind, rear-drive motor system that 
delivers quality performance with the softest deck cushioning. Also featuring the DRVS motor 
system, the high-performance FreeMotion Treadmill provides users a comfortable running 
surface that is easy to use, while owners get a low-maintenance, reliable machine. With up to 
30% incline, you'll recruit more muscle on the FreeMotion i11.9 Incline Trainer Treadmill, 
targeting your quads and glutes. And, to perfect cadence and strengthen your legs for the 
downhill segments of the next marathon or 10K, the 3% decline adds variety and realistic 
training to any program. The lift motor, specifically designed for the Incline Trainer, delivers 
1500 lbs. of lift force for consistent deck movement and stabilization. 
 
The FreeMotion i11.9 Incline Trainer is a premium, specialized cardio machine, that performs 
as an incline trainer or treadmill. Treadmills incline anywhere from 10% to 15% and the 
FreeMotion i11.9 inclines up to a gut-busting 30% tilt. Ordinary treadmills, even health club 
quality treadmills, do not have a decline option, for you to run down-hill. This machine 
declines to -3%, replicating running down hills. One of the "X Factors" of this heavy-duty, top-
of-the-line cardiovascular trainer, is that it has a 5.0 continuous duty horse power motor. 
Typical home treadmills have 2.0 horsepower motors, maybe 2.5 or 3.0 if it's a phenomenal 
home treadmill. The 5.0 commercial grade motor on the i11.9 Incline Trainer provides smooth 
and safe running for the user, without belt skips, with a speed that ranges up to 12 MPH. 
Featuring a commercial, double-layered, double-sided deck, the i11.9 Incline Trainer is built 
to last. Stretch out your stride with the 22" x 60" 2-ply, maintenance-free treadbelt and feel 
the incredible joint protection with built-in isolator cushioning. 

FEATURES 

• 10" Full-Color Touch Screen with Browser Powered by Android 

• iFit Live Technology Built-In 

• Incline and Decline Training 

• Direct Rear Velocity System 

 



• 9 Built-in Workouts, including iFit Enabled Technology / 3 HD Video, 2 Map, 2 
Competition, 

• 2 Weight Loss Workouts / Manual / Set-A-Goal Workout Center 

• Extra-Long, Cushioned Deck 

• Quick Workout Controls 

• Built-in Wireless Controls 

• Entertainment Charging System 

• 0 - 12 MPH 1-Step Speed Control 

• 0 - 30% 1-Step Incline Control 

• -3 - 0% 1-Step Decline Control 

• Set-a-Goal Workout Center 

• (2) 4" AutoBreeze Workout Fans 

• 3.5" Crowned, Spin-Balanced Rollers 

• Dual-Grip Heart Rate Monitor 

 
 

TECH SPECS 

• Max User Weight: 400 lbs (181 kgs) 

• Product Weight: 620 lbs (281 kgs) 

• Dimensions: 79.5"L x 37.25"W x 72.25"H 

WARRANTY & COMPLIANCE 

• 1 Year Parts & Labor Warranty Standard 

• Extended Warranty Options up to 5 Years Parts & Labor Available: See Product 
Warranty Options for Pricing 

• California Residents see Prop 65 WARNING 
 

 



 



 



 

French Fitness CT80 Manual Curve Treadmill w/Resistance 

The French Fitness CT80 Curve Treadmill is non-motorized and uses gravity to start. User can 
control the speed freely and accelerate or decelerate anytime. The CT80 uses an elastic rubber 
arc running deck and gravity to start, accelerate and decelerate the speed freely, which prevents 
impact to the knee due to failure to keep up with the running belt. The curved running surface, 
crawler elastic rubber running belt and active running design reduce the impact during the 
workout and safely protects your knees, while the bearing drive system eBectively lowers the 
maintenance costs. 
 
French Fitness CT80 Manual Curve Treadmill w/Resistance Photos and Video 
French Fitness CT80 Manual Curve Treadmill w/Resistance Assembly Manual 

 
IMPORTANT: Ceiling height required: 14-16" ABOVE user height 

FEATURES 

• Frame Material: Steel 

• Transport Wheels in front & Handles in rear for easy transportation 

• Non-motorized Zero-energy consumption 

• Pure green energy treadmill 

• Creative crawler belt without running board design ensures that the running belt has no 
sideways deviation and waxing. 

• Fully shock-absorbing, safe and comfortable 

• Creative precision bearing transmission system, smooth, zero drag and stick 

• Lower noise, power consumption, failure rate and maintenance cost 

• Eliminates the slippage of traditional running belts 

• Accurate speed, no block or cover of running area, wider field of vision, easier for gait 
analysis. 

 
 

TECH SPECS 

• 8 Resistance Levels 

• Run at no resistance 

https://www.fitnesssuperstore.com/French-Fitness-CT80-Manual-Curve-Treadmill-with-Resistance-Photos-Video-a/551.htm


• Jog at low resistance 

• Walk / Light Push at medium resistance 

• Medium Sled Push at high resistance (Note that the CT80 doesn't have heavy sled push 
capabilities) 

• Non-motorized 

• Power: Cordless (Self Generated); Display uses batteries 

• Speed: Resistance adjustment by a rotary knob 

• Console Readouts: Time, Distance, Calories, and Speed 

• Running belt size™67"L x 18"W (L:1700 mm, W:440 mm) 

• Max User Weight: 400 lbs 

• Weight: 346 lbs (157 KG) 

• Dimensions 78"L x 34"W 59.5"H (L:1981mm, W:864mm, H:1511mm) 

 
 

WARRANTY & COMPLIANCE 

• 10 Years Parts, 1 Year Labor (Commercial) 

• California Residents see Prop 65 WARNING 
 

 



 



LifeFitness 95Ti Treadmill, aka "The Silver Bullet", so named because of its shiny, alluring 
appearance, is the most popular, best-selling commercial treadmill by LifeFitness. A common 
piece of equipment in most commercial gyms makes this an ideal purchase. The 95Ti Treadmill 
features the exclusive patented FlexDeck shock absorption system. It reduces impact to the 
body by nearly 30% more than other treadmills. The 95 Ti also features a powerful 4-HP Direct-
Drive AC Motor (the most durable on the market) and patented Lifepulse and Polar telemetry 
digital heart rate monitoring systems. Plus, maintenance is faster and easier with its patented 
Auto Alert diagnostics, which informs you of service needs and permanently records and date-
stamps maintenance performed. 
 
Check out our easy to read Life Fitness Treadmill Comparison Chart! 

FEATURES 

• Exercise Programs: Manual, Quick Start, Zone Training Heart Rate Workouts, Heart Rate 
Hill, Heart Rate Interval, Extreme Heart Rate, Cardio, Fat Burn, Interval Workouts, 
Random, Hill, 5k, 10k, Speed Interval Training, Goal Workouts, Calories, Distance, Time 
in Zone, Custom Workouts (6), Fitness Test Protocols: Gerkin Protocol, Navy PRT, Army 
PFT, Marine PFT, Air Force PRT, Physical E]iciency Battery (PEB), Fit Test, and 
Customized Cool Down. 

• Display Readouts: Elapsed Time, Speed, Distance, Incline, Calories, Heart Rate, 
Distance Climbed, Watts, METs, and Custom Messaging 

• Languages: 9 

• Speed: 0.5 -12 mph 

• Incline: 0 -15% 

• Heart Rate Monitoring: Contact; Wireless Compatible 

• Belt Dimensions: 20" x 60" 

• Integrated Reading Rack and Water Bottle Holder 

• Electrical receptacle & plug: NEMA 5-20R 120v 

• Electrical requirements: 20 amps, dedicated circuit required, non-looped grounded 

 

TECH SPECS 

• Max User Weight: 400 lbs (181.5 kg) 

• Weight: 431 lbs (195.5 kg) 

• Dimensions: 83" L x 37" W x 64" H / (211 x 94 x 162.5 cm) 

https://www.fitnesssuperstore.com/Life-Fitness-Treadmill-Comparison-Chart-a/383.htm


 

WARRANTY & COMPLIANCE 

• 1 Year Parts & Labor Warranty Standard 

• Extended Warranty Options up to 5 Years Parts & Labor Available: See Product Warranty 
Options for Pricing 

• California Residents see Prop 65 WARNING 
 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Memorandum 
 
To:  Board of Supervisors 
 
From: District Management 
 
Date:  July 17th, 2024 
 
RE:  HB7013 – Special Districts Performance Measures and Standards 
 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
To enhance accountability and transparency, new regulations were established for all special 
districts, by the Florida Legislature, during their 2024 legislative session. Starting on October 
1, 2024, or by the end of the first full fiscal year after its creation (whichever comes later), 
each special district must establish goals and objectives for each program and activity, as 
well as develop performance measures and standards to assess the achievement of these 
goals and objectives. Additionally, by December 1 each year (initial report due on December 
1, 2025), each special district is required to publish an annual report on its website, detailing 
the goals and objectives achieved, the performance measures and standards used, and any 
goals or objectives that were not achieved.  

 
District Management has identified the following key categories to focus on for Fiscal Year 
2025 and develop statutorily compliant goals for each: 
 

• Community Communication and Engagement 
• Infrastructure and Facilities Maintenance 
• Financial Transparency and Accountability  

 
Additionally, special districts must provide an annual reporting form to share with the public 
that reflects whether the goals & objectives were met for the year. District Management has 
streamlined these requirements into a single document that meets both the statutory 
requirements for goal/objective setting and annual reporting.  
 
The proposed goals/objectives and the annual reporting form are attached as exhibit A to this 
memo. District Management recommends that the Board of Supervisors adopt these goals 
and objectives to maintain compliance with HB7013 and further enhance their commitment 
to the accountability and transparency of the District.  

 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Exhibit A:  
Goals, Objectives and Annual Reporting Form 

 
  



 

 

Ridgewood Trails Community Development District 
 Performance Measures/Standards & 

Annual Reporting Form 
 

October 1, 2024 – September 30, 2025 
 

1. Community Communication and Engagement 
Goal 1.1: Public Meetings Compliance 

Objective: Hold at least three regular Board of Supervisor meetings per year to 
conduct CDD related business and discuss community needs. 
Measurement: Number of public board meetings held annually as evidenced by 
meeting minutes and legal advertisements. 
Standard: A minimum of three board meetings were held during the Fiscal Year. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
Goal 1.2: Notice of Meetings Compliance 

Objective: Provide public notice of meetings in accordance with Florida Statutes, 
using at least two communication methods. 
Measurement: Timeliness and method of meeting notices as evidenced by posting to 
CDD website, publishing in local newspaper and via electronic communication. 
Standard: 100% of meetings were advertised per Florida statute on at least two 
mediums (i.e., newspaper, CDD website, electronic communications). 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
Goal 1.3: Access to Records Compliance 

Objective: Ensure that meeting minutes and other public records are readily available 
and easily accessible to the public by completing monthly CDD website checks. 
Measurement: Monthly website reviews will be completed to ensure meeting minutes 
and other public records are up to date as evidenced by District Management’s 
records. 
Standard: 100% of monthly website checks were completed by District Management. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
2. Infrastructure and Facilities Maintenance 
Goal 2.1: Field Management and/or District Management Site Inspections 

Objective: Field Manager and/or District Manager will conduct inspections per District 
Management services agreement to ensure safety and proper functioning of the 
District’s infrastructure. 
Measurement: Field Manager and/or District Manager visits were successfully 
completed per management agreement as evidenced by Field Manager and/or District 
Manager’s reports, notes or other record keeping method. 
Standard: 100% of site visits were successfully completed as described within district 
management services agreement 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 



 

 

3. Financial Transparency and Accountability 
Goal 3.1: Annual Budget Preparation 

Objective: Prepare and approve the annual proposed budget by June 15 and final 
budget was adopted by September 30 each year. 
Measurement: Proposed budget was approved by the Board before June 15 and final 
budget was adopted by September 30 as evidenced by meeting minutes and budget 
documents listed on CDD website and/or within district records.  
Standard: 100% of budget approval & adoption were completed by the statutory 
deadlines and posted to the CDD website. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
Goal 3.2: Financial Reports 

Objective: Publish to the CDD website the most recent versions of the following 
documents: Annual Audit, current fiscal year budget with any amendments, and most 
recent financials within the latest agenda package.    
Measurement: Annual Audit, previous years’ budgets, and financials are accessible to 
the public as evidenced by corresponding documents on the CDD’s website. 
Standard: CDD website contains 100% of the following information: Most recent 
Annual Audit, most recent adopted/amended fiscal year budget, and most recent 
agenda package with updated financials. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
Goal 3.3: Annual Financial Audit 

Objective: Conduct an annual independent financial audit per statutory requirements 
and publish the results to the CDD website for public inspection, and transmit to the 
State of Florida. 
Measurement: Timeliness of audit completion and publication as evidenced by 
meeting minutes showing board accepted and annual audit is available on the CDD’s 
website and transmitted to the State of Florida. 
Standard: Audit was completed by an independent auditing firm per statutory 
requirements and results were posted to the CDD website and transmitted to the State 
of Florida. 
Achieved: Yes ☐ No ☐ 

 
 
 
Chair/Vice Chair: ____________________________   Date: ________________ 
Print Name: _________________________________ 
Ridgewood Trails Community Development District 
 

 
 

District Manager: ____________________________   Date: ________________ 
Print Name: _________________________________ 
Ridgewood Trails Community Development District 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



 

 

9/4/2024 

 
  

Azalea Ridge at 
Ridgewood Trails 
Community Development District 
Amenity Management Report 

Tara Lee 
AMENITY MANAGER 
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.  
 
 

 



 

Ridgewood Trails Operations Report – RMS 2024  

Ridgewood Trails 
Community Development District 

 
Amenity Management Report 

September 4, 2024 
 
 
To:  Board of Supervisors 
 
From:  Tara Lee and Rob Alba 
  Amenity Manager 
 
RE:  Azalea Ridge Amenity Management Report – September 4, 2024 
 
The following is a summary of items related to the field operations, maintenance, 
and amenity management of Azalea Ridge.  

 



 

Ridgewood Trails Operations Report – RMS 2024  

Community Updates 

MAINTENANCE 
• Repaired playground gate on Azalea Ridge BLVD. 

 

UPCOMING MAINTENANCE PROJECTS 
• The new playground equipment shipped on August 12th and 23rd. 
• The Amenity Center lights have been delivered.  Staff is working on scheduling install. 
• The auxiliary storage unit is going through the new permit process online. 

 

 EVENTS 
• Freedom HOA 

o Meets 3rd Monday of every month at 12pm.  
• HOA Book Club 

o Tuesday, July 30th from 6pm - 7pm. 
• Community Fall Yard Sale 

o Tentatively looking at having it on Saturday and Sunday. October 19th and 20th 
from 8am to 2pm.  

o Yard sale feather banners signs have shipped. 
o Plan on having a food truck scheduled during the community yard sale. Details 

will be sent out to the residents.  
• Fall Festival 

o Combined HOA/CDD. 
o Saturday, October 12th from 11am - 3pm.  
o Plan on having food trucks scheduled during the event. Details will be sent out 

to the residents on what trucks will be onsite.  
 

AUDIT UPDATES 
• Started with 249 of 691 lots missing access card forms 7.10.2024 
• Paperwork Audit Total Completion Percentages (as of 8.21.24) 

o 68% of lots registered with access card forms (471/691). 
o 32% of lots have no paperwork forms (220/691). 

• Of the 32% Lots Missing Paperwork: 
o 13% of lots have no access cards and no paperwork (91/691). 
o 19% of lots no paperwork and cards with expired credentials (129/691). 

• Of the 68% Lots with Paperwork: 
o 50% of 471 lots have incomplete paperwork (233/471). 

 
ROOM RENTALS  

o Total number of rentals for July and August (4). 
o Total number of rentals tentatively scheduled for September and October (2). 

 



 

Ridgewood Trails Operations Report – RMS 2024  

a 
 
 
 
 
For any questions or comments regarding the above information please contact 
Tara Lee, Amenity Manager, at Ridgewoodtrailsmgr@rmsnf.com. 
 
 
 Respectfully, 

 
Tara Lee and Rob Alba 
 

 

 
 

 

 Conclusion 

mailto:Ridgewoodtrailsmgr@rmsnf.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



 / 1 5

Quality Site Assessment
Prepared for: Ridgewood Trails CDD

General Information

Customer Focus Areas
Entrances, Pool area

DATE:

NEXT QSA DATE:

CLIENT ATTENDEES:

BRIGHTVIEW ATTENDEES:

Tuesday, Aug 13, 2024

Wednesday, Nov 13, 2024

Karen Fisher 

Karen Fisher 



 / 2 5

Maintenance Items

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Ridgewood Trails CDD

Mulch is scheduled for
install on September 3rd,
this was delayed due to
the weather.

Pond maintenance is in
rotation.

Clubhouse parking lot
islands are well
maintained.

Beds around the
Clubhouse parking lot
are weed and trash free.

1 2

3 4

1

2

3

4



 / 3 5

Maintenance Items

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Ridgewood Trails CDD

Will prune and fertilize
this Sago Palm during
our next service visit.

Pool area detail is in
sequence.

Pool beds are weed free
and deck is blown off.

Defined edging
throughout.

5 6

7 8

5

6

7

8



 / 4 5

Maintenance Items

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Ridgewood Trails CDD

Low visibility areas are
well maintained.

The crew is making sure
to edge out value boxes
throughout.

Soccer field mowing is in
rotation.

Documenting fence
panels set on the turf
behind the pool incase
they leave behind any
damage.

9 10

11 12

9

10

11

12



 / 5 5

Maintenance Items

QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT
Ridgewood Trails CDD

Clubhouse pavers and
parking area are crack
weed free.

13

13



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
RIDGEWOOD TRAILS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Ridgewood Trails Community 

Development District was held Wednesday, July 10, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the Azalea Ridge 

Amenity Center, 1667 Azalea Ridge Boulevard, Middleburg, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Dennis Shroyer Chairman 
 Jacqui Proctor Miller Vice Chairperson 
 Marty Genska Supervisor 
 Michael Wetherbee Supervisor 
 Scott Edson Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Wes Haber District Counsel by telephone 
 David Landing District Engineer 
 Jay Soriano GMS 
 Tara Lee RMS 
 Terry Glynn RMS 
 Rob Alba RMS 
 Several Residents 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the July 10, 2024 meeting.   

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments  

 Ms. Giles stated I have a comment card from Mr. Miller who is requesting that both 

treadmills be replaced.  Staff was directed to bring back proposals for replacement. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Suspension Letter 

 Ms. Giles stated the first incident is the dog on the pool deck and then in the pool.  We sent 

an interim suspension letter but have had no response.   



July 10, 2024 Ridgewood Trails CDD 

2 

 After discussion it was the consensus of the board to end the suspension at the end of three 

months, which is August 2, 2024.   

 Ms. Giles stated the next one is Angelo, on May 5th a group of unsupervised kids were 

running down the pool slide, using profanity, and when confronted they cussed at the lifeguard 

and approached staff in an aggressive manner, an older male diffused the situation.  There was a 

second incident where the older male came back upset and had to be asked to leave.  Ms. Angelo 

stated it was my grandson and he was wrong, we don’t tolerate that type of behavior.  I received 

an email and a letter stating those individuals could not use the amenities, but I could and my other 

grandchildren could use them, but the card has been cut so I can’t use it.  I want to see if we can 

get past this, it won’t happen again. 

 After discussion the decision was a six month suspension with an end date of November 

13, 2024 for the three individuals, the card will be reactivated so that the rest of the family can use 

the amenities.  Staff will send a reminder to the residents of the rules and to start the process of 

purging the list of cardholders.  

 Ms. Giles stated Mrs. Soileau loaned her card to a neighbor and her neighbor came and 

allowed her kids to run up the slide when it was closed and they also had a cooler full of beer and 

was drinking alcohol in the pool.  She did not engage in those activities but she loaned her card to 

the neighbor.  It was the consensus of the board to stay with the time served. 

 Ms. Giles stated the last one is resident Minchew who is the other half of the story, they 

were drinking alcohol on the pool deck and in the pool and the kids with them ran up and down 

the slide around 7 p.m.  Mr. Minchew stated we were drinking at the pool but we stopped the kids 

from going up the slide.  It won’t happen again.  My card doesn’t work which is why we asked the 

neighbor for her card.  It was the consensus of the board to suspend Mr. Minchew, not the family 

for six months with an expiration date of December 20, 2024. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for 
Fiscal Year 2025 

 Ms. Giles stated the board approved the proposed budget at the May 1st meeting, there are 

small changes in some of the line items, but the assessments remain the same.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Genska seconded by Ms. Miller with all in favor 
the public hearing was opened. 



July 10, 2024 Ridgewood Trails CDD 

3 

 

 There being no comments,  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Miller seconded by Mr. Wetherbee with all in 
favor the public hearing was closed. 

 

A. Consideration of Resolution 2024-04 Relating to the Annual Appropriations and 
Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2025) 

 Mr. Haber stated you approved he proposed budget, that budget was provided to the county, 

a notice went in the paper and you have had an opportunity to make any revisions you may have 

wanted to make.  Today you closed the public hearing and are considering this resolution.  This 

resolution serves as the formal adoption of your budget for the next fiscal year.  Upon approval of 

the resolution your budget will be final and that is what your assessments for the next fiscal year 

will be based on.   

 Mr. Shroyer stated on the repair and maintenance line went from $18,200 to $46,000.  

Why? 

 Ms. Giles stated that is where we took it from a full time amenity manager. 

 Ms. Shroyer stated that was supposed to go to capital improvements or reserve.  That 

wasn’t to go into where it is going now. 

 Ms. Giles stated that is my fault, my notes said repair and replacement, I can move that to 

your capital reserves.   

 The following line items were discussed, insurance, access cards, contribution to capital 

reserves.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Genska seconded by Mr. Edson with all in favor 
Resolution 2024-04 was approved as amended and staff was directed 
to move $28,585 from grounds maintenance to the capital reserve 
fund. 

 

B. Consideration of Resolution 2024-05 Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2025 

 Mr. Haber stated this resolution allocates the assessments based on the methodology that 

was adopted that results in each home paying a portion of that total budget and the way the 



July 10, 2024 Ridgewood Trails CDD 

4 

assessments get collected is an assessment roll is certified to the county and the assessments will 

appear on your tax bill in November.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Shroyer seconded by Mr. Wetherbee with all in 
favor Resolution 2024-05 was approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

B. Engineer 

 Ms. Giles stated the engineer left, he just stopped by to introduce himself to the board.  He 

will not attend the meetings unless there is an agenda item specifically for the engineer.  He will 

have two reports throughout his tenure with us, the public facilities report and an engineer’s report 

that is due every seven years.  The stormwater analysis that was done a couple years ago is due 

every five years.   

 

 C. Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2025 Meeting Schedule 

  

On MOTION by Ms. Miller seconded by Mr. Genska with all in favor 
the board will meet on the following dates in fiscal year 2025: 
November 5, 2024, January 8, 2025, March 5, 2025, May 7, 2025, 
July 9, 2025 and September 3, 2025. 

 

 D. Operation Manager’s Report –Report 

 Mr. Soriano updated the board on the arrival of the playground equipment, powerline cut, 

and stated there is some erosion on the large pond and the engineer to look at it, we would like to 

send an email to the residents to update their information and if we don’t hear anything and the 

card is unused, we will turn off the card.  We could take pictures of the families it won’t go on the 

card, but we will have the photo in our database.  

 Mr. Shroyer stated also send them a copy of the rules and if they don’t respond within a 

short timeframe, turn them off.   



July 10, 2024 Ridgewood Trails CDD 

5 

 Mr. Soriano stated I will give them 30 days and report to you at the next board meeting on 

the response.  We have talked in the past about a storage building and now that we have fencing 

we have a couple quotes for a storage building, a 12 X 24 is $13,044 and 14X 24 is $16,211.  Both 

would fit in that area we created.  When we talked about this before the HOA was going to pay for 

it but they are paying for most of the playground.  We do have funds in our capital reserves.   

 Mr. Shroyer asked what would be stored in it and who would own it?  If the HOA stores 

things in there we are responsible for it. 

 Mr. Soriano stated the district will own it and it is for our equipment.  This is a barn style 

building with a front porch on it.  In the summer when we have to shut down the pool due to 

lightning, the lifeguards have nowhere to go, you don’t have a break room or anything like that 

and they can’t sit in here if there is a party.  For the summer it has that added benefit so they have 

a place to sit or they can have their lunch there.   

 Mr. Edson stated we should go ahead and get a quote on electrical at least for lighting. 

 Mr. Soriano stated I can do that as a separate project. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Shroyer seconded by Ms. Miller with two in 
favor and Mr. Edson opposed the purchase of a storage building in 
an amount not to exceed $17,000 was approved. 

 

E. Amenity Manager 

1. Report 

 Ms. Lee gave an overview of the amenity management report, copy of which was included 

in the agenda package. 

 

2. Landscape Inspection Report 

 A copy of the landscape report from Brightview was included in the agenda package. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests and Public Comments 

 A resident had a comment card on the cleanliness of the gym equipment including 

baseboards. 

 Ms. Miller stated we haven’t been turning on the fountain.  Would it be advantageous to 

turn it on for a month because it is so hot? 



July 10, 2024 Ridgewood Trails CDD 

6 

 Mr. Soriano stated we talked about that and we talked about turning it off.  You will see a 

savings but not a huge amount.  We can turn it on and it will help with the algae growth.   

 Mr. Shroyer stated it was bad when it was running.   

 Mr. Soriano stated the algae hasn’t been bad. 

 Mr. Shroyer stated why run them for eight houses.  If you are going to put fountains in, put 

them in all the ponds.   

 Mr. Genska stated it was more for algae control.   

 Ms. Miller asked is there a rule that says I could not get the lily pads and put them in the 

pond? 

 Mr. Soriano stated there are certain lily pads if you put them in the pond, St. Johns River 

Water Management District will say they are invasive plants and I have seen residents do that 

before.  There are certain plants and we generally tell everyone not to put plants in the ponds.  The 

district could be fined if a resident puts an invasive plant in the pond.  It is not a written policy but 

most HOAs will have that in the covenants.   

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 

A. Approval of the Minutes of the May 1, 2024 Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Shroyer seconded by Ms. Miller with all in 
favor the minutes of the May 1, 2024 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 

 B. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 

 C. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 D. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Genska seconded by Mr. Wetherbee with all in 
favor the balance of the consent agenda items was approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Wednesday, 
September 4, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the Azalea 
Ridge Amenity Center, 1667 Azalea Ridge 
Boulevard, Middleburg, Florida 



July 10, 2024 Ridgewood Trails CDD 

7 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting will be held September 4, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. in the same 

location. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Shroyer seconded by Ms. Miller with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 7:55 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
July	31,	2024



1

2-3

4

5

6

7-8

9

10

11 Check	Register

Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2007A

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2007A

Capital	Reserve



	 General	 Capital	Reserve Debt	Service Capital	Project Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Operating	Account 64,229$																														 48,886$																														 -$																																						 -$																																						 113,115$																																					

Assessments	Receivable -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	General	Fund -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 179,415																														 169,086																														 -																																															 -																																															 348,501																																								
US	Bank	-	Custody	Account 89,726																																	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 89,726																																											

Series	2007
Reserve	A -																																															 -																																															 10,459																																	 -																																															 10,459																																											
Interest	A -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Revenue	A -																																															 -																																															 6,279																																				 -																																															 6,279																																														
Prepayment	A -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Deferred	Costs -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,197																																				 1,197																																														

Prepaid	Expenses 1,129																																				 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,129																																														
Deposits 2,803																																				 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 2,803																																														

Total	Assets 337,302$																								 217,972$																								 16,738$																											 1,197$																															 573,209$																																	

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 10,755$																														 1,621$																																	 -$																																						 -$																																						 12,376$																																								
Accrued	Expenses 465																																								 465																																																		
Due	to	Debt	Service -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Total	Liabilites 11,220$																											 1,621$																															 -$																																					 -$																																					 12,841$																																					

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items 1,129$																																	 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 1,129$																																											
Deposits 2,803																																				 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 2,803																																														

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service -																																															 -																																															 16,738																																	 -																																															 16,738																																											
Capital	Project	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,197																																				 1,197																																														

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserve	Fund -																																															 216,351																														 -																																															 -																																															 216,351																																								
Capital	Reserves -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Unassigned 322,151																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 322,151																																								

Total	Fund	Balances 326,083$																								 216,351$																								 16,738$																											 1,197$																															 560,368$																																	

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 337,302$																											 217,972$																											 16,738$																														 1,197$																																	 573,209$																																					

Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
July	31,	2024

1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 612,477$														 612,477$													 613,656$									 1,179$																							
Interest	Earned/Misc.	Income 2,000																						 1,667																					 16,412															 14,745																						
Rental	Revenue 2,200																						 1,833																					 3,000																		 1,167																									

Total		Revenues 616,677$														 615,977$													 633,068$									 17,091$																				

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 8,000$																				 6,667$																			 4,600$															 2,067$																							
PR-FICA 612																										 -	 510																									 352																						 158																													
Engineering 3,000																						 2,500																					 -																													 2,500																									
Attorney 20,000																			 16,667																		 9,475																		 7,192																									
Annual	Audit 3,270																						 -																																	 -																													 -																																					
Assessment	Administration 5,576																						 5,576																					 5,576																		 -																																					
Arbitrage	Rebate 600																										 600																									 600																						 -																																					
Dissemination	Agent 1,060																						 883																									 883																						 -																																					
Trustee	Fees 5,650																						 5,650																					 4,517																		 1,133																									
Management	Fees 48,416																			 40,347																		 40,347															 -																																					
Information	Technology 1,908																						 1,590																					 1,590																		 -																																					
Website	Maintenance 1,272																						 1,060																					 1,060																		 -																																					
Telephone 350																										 292																									 159																						 133																													
Postage	&	Delivery 800																										 667																									 485																						 181																													
Insurance	General	Liability 8,094																						 8,094																					 7,726																		 368																													
Printing	&	Binding 1,500																						 1,250																					 459																						 791																													
Legal	Advertising 1,800																						 1,500																					 381																						 1,119																									
Other	Current	Charges 907																										 756																									 8																												 748																													
Office	Supplies 100																										 83																												 4																												 79																																
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																									 175																						 -																																					

Total	General	&	Administrative 113,090$														 94,866$																 78,398$												 16,468$																				

Ridgewood	Trails

2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Ridgewood	Trails

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Insurance 29,198$																	 29,198$																 15,070$												 14,128$																				
Amenity	Manager 67,416																			 56,180																		 56,180															 -																																					
Facility	Assistant 5,000																						 4,167																					 5,215																		 (1,048)																							
General	Facility	Maintenance 12,190																			 10,158																		 11,424															 (1,266)																							
Repairs	&	Replacements 25,000																			 20,833																		 25,916															 (5,083)																							
Lifeguards 18,385																			 15,321																		 12,054															 3,267																									
Pool	Maintenance 17,876																			 14,897																		 14,897															 -																																					
Pool	Chemicals 17,798																			 14,832																		 11,910															 2,921																									
Water	&	Sewer 15,525																			 12,938																		 7,384																		 5,554																									
Electric 16,100																			 13,417																		 9,126																		 4,291																									
Internet/Cable 6,451																						 5,376																					 5,490																		 (114)																											
Janitorial 11,218																			 9,348																					 9,348																		 -																																					
Janitorial	Supplies 2,500																						 2,083																					 2,106																		 (23)																														
Security	System 8,797																						 7,331																					 7,551																		 (220)																											
Refuse	Service 2,709																						 2,258																					 2,464																		 (207)																											
Special	Events 5,000																						 4,167																					 3,178																		 989																													
Pool	Permit 475																										 475																									 475																						 -																																					
Pest	Control 1,000																						 833																									 900																						 (67)																														
Access	Cards 1,000																						 833																									 -																													 833																													

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	Expenditures 263,638$														 224,644$													 200,688$									 23,956$																				

Grounds	Maintenance	Expenditures
Operations	Management 24,325$																	 20,271$																 20,271$												 -$																																		
Electric 5,000																						 4,167																					 1,876																		 2,290																									
Water 8,300																						 6,917																					 4,993																		 1,924																									
Repairs	&	Maintenance 18,200																			 15,167																		 7,502																		 7,665																									
Landscape	Maintenance 128,444																 107,037															 110,786												 (3,749)																							
Lake	Maintenance 12,000																			 10,000																		 6,920																		 3,080																									
Irrigation	Repairs 5,000																						 4,167																					 299																						 3,867																									

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance	Expenditures 201,269$														 167,724$													 152,647$									 15,077$																				

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 464,907$														 392,368$													 353,335$									 39,033$																				

Total	Expenditures 577,997$														 487,234$													 431,733$									 55,501$																				

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 38,680$																	 128,743$													 201,335$									 72,592$																				

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) (38,680)$															 -$																														 (38,680)													 (38,680)$																		

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) (38,680)$															 -$																														 (38,680)$										 (38,680)$																		

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 128,743$													 162,655$									 33,912$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 163,428$									

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 326,083$									

3



Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Capital	Reserve	Transfer	In 38,680$																	 38,680$																 38,680$																	 -$																															
Interest 1,300																						 1,083																						 3,944																						 2,861																						

Total		Revenues 39,980$																	 39,763$																 42,624$																	 2,861$																				

Expenditures:

Capital	Reserves 60,000$																	 50,000$																 -$																															 50,000$																	
Amenity	Improvement	Project -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		
Other	Curent	Charges 600																										 500																										 -																																		 500																										
Repair	&	Replacement 10,000																			 8,333																						 4,896																						 3,437																						
Pool	Fence	Project -																																		 -																																	 29,898																			 (29,898)																	

Total	Expenditures 70,600$																	 58,833$																 34,794$																	 24,039$																	

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (30,620)$															 7,830$																				

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (30,620)$															 7,830$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 180,691$														 208,521$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 150,071$														 216,351$														

4



Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	-	2007A

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 13,359$																	 13,359$																	 13,384$																	 25$																											
Interest	Income 250																										 208																										 796																										 588																										

Total		Revenues 13,609$																	 13,567$																	 14,180$																	 613$																								

Expenditures:

Interest	-	11/1 3,673$																				 3,673$																				 3,673$																				 -$																															
Interest	-	5/1 3,673																						 3,673																						 3,673																						 -																																		
Principal	-	5/1 5,000																						 5,000																						 5,000																						 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 12,345$																	 12,345$																	 12,345$																	 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 1,264$																				 1,222$																				 1,835$																				 613$																								

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 1,264$																				 1,222$																				 1,835$																				 613$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 5,052$																				 14,903$																	
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 6,316$																				 16,738$																	

5



Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	-	2007A
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	July	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	07/31/24 Thru	07/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Interest	Income -$																															 -$																															 48$																											 48$																											

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 48$																											 48$																											

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 48$																											 48$																											

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 48$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 1,149$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 1,197$																				

6



Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																								 68,143$																 525,629$													 2,872$																			 4,767$																			 3,744$																			 5,699$																			 1,057$																			 1,745$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 613,656$													
Interest	Earned/Misc.	Income 553																									 276																									 193																									 1,944																					 2,293																					 2,161																					 3,894																					 2,136																					 1,414																					 1,546																					 -																																	 -																																	 16,412																		
Rental	Revenue 1,000																					 250																									 -																																	 150																									 -																																	 150																									 300																									 150																									 -																																	 1,000																					 -																																	 -																																	 3,000																					

Total		Revenues 1,553$																			 68,669$																 525,822$													 4,966$																			 7,061$																			 6,055$																			 9,894$																			 3,343$																			 3,159$																			 2,546$																			 -$																								 -$																								 633,068$													

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees -$																								 1,000$																			 -$																								 600$																							 -$																								 1,000$																			 -$																								 1,000$																			 -$																								 1,000$																			 -$																								 -$																								 4,600$																			
PR-FICA -																																	 77																												 -																																	 46																												 -																																	 77																												 -																																	 77																												 -																																	 77																												 -																																	 -																																	 352																									
Engineering -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Attorney 3,689																					 854																									 106																									 1,056																					 464																									 1,168																					 823																									 1,214																					 102																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 9,475																					
Annual	Audit -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 5,576																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,576																					
Arbitrage	Rebate -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 600																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 600																									
Dissemination	Agent 88																												 88																												 88																												 88																												 88																												 88																												 88																												 88																												 88																												 88																												 -																																	 -																																	 883																									
Trustee	Fees 1,129																					 -																																	 -																																	 3,388																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,517																					
Management	Fees 4,035																					 4,035																					 4,035																					 4,035																					 4,035																					 4,035																					 4,035																					 4,035																					 4,035																					 4,035																					 -																																	 -																																	 40,347																		
Information	Technology 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 -																																	 -																																	 1,590																					
Website	Maintenance 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 106																									 -																																	 -																																	 1,060																					
Telephone -																																	 29																												 -																																	 31																												 -																																	 36																												 -																																	 35																												 -																																	 27																												 -																																	 -																																	 159																									
Postage	&	Delivery 72																												 6																															 95																												 14																												 54																												 28																												 18																												 14																												 141																									 43																												 -																																	 -																																	 485																									
Insurance	General	Liability 7,726																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,726																					
Printing	&	Binding 78																												 53																												 45																												 8																															 62																												 19																												 48																												 55																												 71																												 20																												 -																																	 -																																	 459																									
Legal	Advertising 46																												 -																																	 46																												 100																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 46																												 143																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 381																									
Other	Current	Charges -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 8																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 8																															
Office	Supplies 1																															 0																															 0																															 1																															 1																															 0																															 0																															 0																															 1																															 0																															 -																																	 -																																	 4																															
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									

Total	General	&	Administrative 22,880$																 6,408$																			 4,681$																			 9,632$																			 4,968$																			 6,716$																			 5,284$																			 6,830$																			 5,445$																			 5,555$																			 -$																														 -$																														 78,398$																

Month	to	Month

7



Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Insurance 15,070$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 15,070$																
Amenity	Manager 5,618																					 5,618																					 5,618																					 5,618																					 5,618																					 5,618																					 5,618																					 5,618																					 5,618																					 5,618																					 -																																	 -																																	 56,180																		
Facility	Assistant 594																									 80																												 595																									 -																																	 -																																	 530																									 -																																	 1,394																					 1,340																					 682																									 -																																	 -																																	 5,215																					
General	Facility	Maintenance 1,064																					 1,214																					 1,322																					 841																									 961																									 1,228																					 760																									 1,093																					 1,679																					 1,263																					 -																																	 -																																	 11,424																		
Repairs	&	Replacements 1,775																					 2,681																					 1,786																					 5,171																					 3,125																					 2,469																					 2,310																					 4,720																					 402																									 1,477																					 -																																	 -																																	 25,916																		
Lifeguards -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,023																					 -																																	 2,538																					 4,807																					 3,686																					 -																																	 -																																	 12,054																		
Pool	Maintenance 1,490																					 1,490																					 1,490																					 1,490																					 1,490																					 1,490																					 1,490																					 1,490																					 1,490																					 1,490																					 -																																	 -																																	 14,897																		
Pool	Chemicals 1,244																					 1,326																					 1,518																					 1,393																					 1,380																					 1,393																					 818																									 1,314																					 357																									 1,168																					 -																																	 -																																	 11,910																		
Water	&	Sewer 827																									 877																									 789																									 679																									 754																									 729																									 195																									 805																									 907																									 820																									 -																																	 -																																	 7,384																					
Electric 858																									 840																									 821																									 852																									 895																									 853																									 895																									 938																									 1,045																					 1,129																					 -																																	 -																																	 9,126																					
Internet/Cable 508																									 529																									 529																									 547																									 563																									 563																									 563																									 563																									 563																									 563																									 -																																	 -																																	 5,490																					
Janitorial 935																									 935																									 935																									 935																									 935																									 935																									 935																									 935																									 935																									 935																									 -																																	 -																																	 9,348																					
Janitorial	Supplies 68																												 209																									 305																									 171																									 69																												 373																									 -																																	 581																									 124																									 206																									 -																																	 -																																	 2,106																					
Security	System 558																									 2,671																					 415																									 558																									 558																									 558																									 558																									 558																									 558																									 558																									 -																																	 -																																	 7,551																					
Refuse	Service 227																									 251																									 247																									 246																									 247																									 250																									 248																									 248																									 245																									 256																									 -																																	 -																																	 2,464																					
Special	Events -																																	 1,265																					 613																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,300																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,178																					
Pool	Permit -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 475																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 475																									
Pest	Control 90																												 90																												 90																												 90																												 90																												 90																												 90																												 90																												 90																												 90																												 -																																	 -																																	 900																									
Access	Cards -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	Expenditures 30,925$																 20,075$																 17,072$																 18,591$																 16,684$																 18,102$																 14,480$																 22,885$																 21,933$																 19,942$																 -$																														 -$																														 200,688$													

Grounds	Maintenance	Expenditures
Operations	Management 2,027$																			 2,027$																			 2,027$																			 2,027$																			 2,027$																			 2,027$																			 2,027$																			 2,027$																			 2,027$																			 2,027$																			 -$																								 -$																								 20,271$																
Electric 189																									 190																									 192																									 194																									 194																									 194																									 151																									 191																									 191																									 191																									 -																																	 -																																	 1,876																					
Water 660																									 787																									 612																									 476																									 683																									 456																									 95																												 553																									 566																									 105																									 -																																	 -																																	 4,993																					
Repairs	&	Maintenance 1,059																					 412																									 311																									 1,248																					 135																									 2,605																					 1,732																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,502																					
Landscape	Maintenance 13,737																		 10,704																		 10,704																		 10,704																		 10,704																		 11,419																		 10,704																		 10,704																		 10,704																		 10,704																		 -																																	 -																																	 110,786															
Lake	Maintenance 692																									 692																									 692																									 692																									 692																									 692																									 692																									 692																									 692																									 692																									 -																																	 -																																	 6,920																					
Irrigation	Repairs -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 299																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 299																									

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance	Expenditures 18,365$																 14,812$																 14,538$																 15,341$																 14,435$																 17,392$																 15,699$																 14,167$																 14,180$																 13,719$																 -$																														 -$																														 152,647$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 49,290$																 34,887$																 31,610$																 33,931$																 31,119$																 35,494$																 30,179$																 37,052$																 36,113$																 33,660$																 -$																														 -$																														 353,335$													

Total	Expenditures 72,170$																 41,294$																 36,291$																 43,563$																 36,087$																 42,209$																 35,463$																 43,881$																 41,558$																 39,215$																 -$																														 -$																														 431,733$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (70,618)$														 27,375$																 489,531$													 (38,597)$														 (29,027)$														 (36,154)$														 (25,569)$														 (40,538)$														 (38,398)$														 (36,669)$														 -$																														 -$																														 201,335$													

Other	Financing	Sources/Uses:

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (38,680)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (38,680)$														

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (38,680)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (38,680)$														

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (70,618)$														 27,375$																 489,531$													 (38,597)$														 (29,027)$														 (36,154)$														 (64,249)$														 (40,538)$														 (38,398)$														 (36,669)$														 -$																														 -$																														 162,655$													

8



Ridgewood	Trails
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Interest	Rate: 5.65%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2038
Reserve	Fund	Definition 6.949%	of	Outstanding	Bonds
Reserve	Fund	Requirement $8,686
Reserve	Fund	Balance $10,459

Bonds	Outstanding	-	6/1/2019 $150,000
Less:		May	1,	2020	(Mandatory) (5,000)																																																												
Less:		May	1,	2021	(Mandatory) (5,000)																																																												
Less:		May	1,	2022	(Mandatory) (5,000)																																																												
Less:		May	1,	2023	(Mandatory) (5,000)																																																												
Less:		May	1,	2024	(Mandatory) (5,000)																																																												

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $125,000

Series	2007A	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds

9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2007A 
DEBT ASMT 
ASSESSED

 O&M      
ASSESSED

TOTAL 
ASSESSED

NET  TAX ROLL ASSESSED 691 13,358.77           612,487.98        625,846.75        

TOTAL NET ASSESSMENTS 691 13,358.77           612,487.98        625,846.75        

CLAY COUNTY  DISTRIBUTION
DATE 

RECEIVED
TOTAL 

RECEIVED
SERIES 2007A 

DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS
1 11/6/23 1,545.88             33.00 1,512.88            
2 11/14/23 21,347.74           455.67 20,892.07          
3 11/28/23 46,735.45           997.57 45,737.88          
4 12/12/23 525,337.73         11,213.39          514,124.34        
5 12/22/24 11,755.51           250.92 11,504.59          
6 1/10/24 2,934.49             62.64 2,871.85            
7 2/7/24 4,871.30             103.98 4,767.32            
8 3/15/24 3,825.63             81.66 3,743.97            
9 4/11/24 5,823.59             124.31 5,699.28            

10 5/8/24 1,079.92             23.05 1,056.87            
11 6/14/24 1,783.13             38.06 1,745.07            

- - 

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS          627,040.37           13,384.25         613,656.12 

TOTAL DEBT O&M
100.19% 100.19% 100.19%

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

PERCENT COLLECTED 
TOTAL PERCENT COLLECTED

RIDGEWOOD TRAILS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2024 Assessments Receipts Summary

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Fund Date Check	Numbers Amount

General	Fund
6/1/2024	-	6/30/24 2653-2667 $35,437.69
7/1/24	-	7/31/24 2668-2678 37,851.90																																			

$73,289.59

Autopayments
6/4/24 DOE	EH	Pool	Permit $475.35
6/6/24 CCUA $1,358.13
6/6/24 Comcast $240.74
6/6/24 Waste	Pro 244.60																																										
6/13/24 Comcast 322.15																																										
6/25/24 Newlane	Finance 395.12																																										
7/1/24 CCUA 966.38																																										
7/1/24 Clay	Electric 1,236.19																																						
7/5/24 Waste	Pro 256.18																																										
7/8/24 Comcast 240.74																																										
7/12/24 Comcast 322.15																																										
7/25/24 Newlane	Finance 395.12																																										
7/29/24 EFTPS 153.00																																										
7/29/24 CCUA 925.27																																										
7/31/24 Clay	Electric 1,320.06																																						

$8,851.18

TOTAL $82,140.77

Ridgewood	Trails
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2024

Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/27/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2024 - 07/31/2024 ***       RIDGEWOOD TRAILS CDD

BANK A RIDGEWOOD TRAILS

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 6/05/24 00119 6/01/24 8919046  202406 330-53800-46200                                     *           10,703.68
JUN LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE

BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES,INC                              10,703.68 002653
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/05/24 00143 5/23/24 6766281  202405 320-57200-52100                                     *              855.00

POOL CHEMICALS - AZONE
5/23/24 6766281  202405 320-57200-52100                                     *               12.00

FREIGHT - FUEL CHARGE
5/23/24 6766281  202405 320-57200-52100                                     *              133.08

POOL CHEMS- SULFURIC ACID
5/23/24 6766281  202405 320-57200-46000                                     *               30.00

15 GA BLU/BLACK DELDRUM
5/23/24 6766281  202405 320-57200-46000                                     *              710.00

TANK 325 GL VERTICAL SDPE
HAWKINS INC                                                     1,740.08 002654

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/05/24 00126 6/01/24 405585   202406 320-57200-34510                                     *               20.00

ACCESS CONTROL - JUNE
HI-TECH SYSTEM ASSOCIATES                                          20.00 002655

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/05/24 00117 4/30/24 3383095  202403 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,168.00

MARCH GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,168.00 002656

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/05/24 00117 5/31/24 3397034  202404 310-51300-31500                                     *              822.50

APRIL GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    822.50 002657

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/05/24 00042 6/03/24 186100B  202406 330-53800-46400                                     *              692.00

JUNE LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            692.00 002658

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/13/24 00015 6/06/24 2024-278 202406 310-51300-48000                                     *              142.80

NTC BUDGET MEETING 7/10
OSTEEN MEDIA GROUP-CLAY TODAY                                     142.80 002659

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/13/24 00003 6/01/24 257      202406 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,034.67

JUN MANAGEMENT FEES
6/01/24 257      202406 310-51300-35200                                     *              106.00

JUN WEBSITE ADMIN.
6/01/24 257      202406 310-51300-35100                                     *              159.00

JUN INFORMATION TECH.
6/01/24 257      202406 310-51300-31300                                     *               88.33

JUN DISSEMINATION SVCS
6/01/24 257      202406 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .66

OFFICE SUPPLIES

RDGE --RIDGEWOOD--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/27/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2024 - 07/31/2024 ***       RIDGEWOOD TRAILS CDD

BANK A RIDGEWOOD TRAILS

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

6/01/24 257      202406 310-51300-42000                                     *              140.98
POSTAGE

6/01/24 257      202406 310-51300-42500                                     *               70.50
COPIES

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,600.14 002660
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/13/24 00039 6/01/24 378      202406 320-57200-34200                                     *              934.83

JUN JANITORIAL SERVICES
6/01/24 378      202406 320-57200-46500                                     *            1,489.67

JUN POOL MAINTENANCE SVCS
6/01/24 378      202406 330-53800-34000                                     *            2,027.08

JUN FIELD MGMT/ADMIN.
6/01/24 378      202406 320-57200-46200                                     *            5,618.00

JUN FACILITY MGMT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                            10,069.58 002661

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/18/24 00125 5/20/24 05202024 202406 320-57200-49500                                     *              500.00

SPRING EVENT 2024
AZALEA RIDGE HOMEWOWNERS ASSOC INC                                500.00 002662

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/18/24 00039 5/31/24 381      202405 320-57200-45100                                     *            2,537.93

MAY LIFEGUARDS
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             2,537.93 002663

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/18/24 00039 5/31/24 382      202405 320-57200-45200                                     *            1,394.43

MAY FACILITY ASSISTANT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             1,394.43 002664

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/25/24 00018 6/24/24 26046    202406 310-51300-31200                                     *              600.00

ARB SE2007AB FYE 5/31/24
GRAU & ASSOCIATES                                                 600.00 002665

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/25/24 00039 6/24/24 384      202406 320-57200-52100                                     *              244.86

POOL CHEMS. TRICHLOR
6/24/24 384      202406 320-57200-52100                                     *               38.37

POOL CHEMS. LIQUID BLEACH
6/24/24 384      202406 320-57200-52100                                     *               73.32

POOL CHEMS. TILE SOAP
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                               356.55 002666

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 6/25/24 00130 6/18/24 61919609 202406 320-57200-43200                                     *               90.00

JUNE RODENT CONTROL
TURNER PEST CONTROL LLC                                            90.00 002667

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/03/24 00119 7/01/24 8958942  202407 330-53800-46200                                     *           10,703.68

JUL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES,INC                              10,703.68 002668

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

RDGE --RIDGEWOOD--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/27/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2024 - 07/31/2024 ***       RIDGEWOOD TRAILS CDD

BANK A RIDGEWOOD TRAILS

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/03/24 00126 7/01/24 407202   202407 320-57200-34510                                     *               20.00
ACCESS CONTROL - JULY

HI-TECH SYSTEM ASSOCIATES                                          20.00 002669
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/03/24 00117 6/29/24 3411904  202405 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,214.00

MAY GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,214.00 002670

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/03/24 00042 7/01/24 193934B  202407 330-53800-46400                                     *              692.00

JULY LAKE MAINTENANCE
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            692.00 002671

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/03/24 00039 6/24/24 383      202405 320-57200-46000                                     *            1,787.18

AMENITY REPAIRS & REPLMT
6/24/24 383      202405 320-57200-46100                                     *            1,092.90

GENERAL FACILITY MAINT.
6/24/24 383      202405 320-57200-52200                                     *              580.69

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             3,460.77 002672

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/09/24 00003 7/01/24 258      202407 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,034.67

JUL MANAGEMENT FEES
7/01/24 258      202407 310-51300-35200                                     *              106.00

JUL WEBSITE ADMIN.
7/01/24 258      202407 310-51300-35100                                     *              159.00

JUL INFORMATION TECH.
7/01/24 258      202407 310-51300-31300                                     *               88.33

JUL DISSEMINATION SRVCS
7/01/24 258      202407 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .30

OFFICE SUPPLIES
7/01/24 258      202407 310-51300-42000                                     *               43.18

POSTAGE
7/01/24 258      202407 310-51300-42500                                     *               19.95

COPIES
7/01/24 258      202407 310-51300-41000                                     *               26.82

TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,478.25 002673

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/09/24 00039 7/01/24 385      202407 320-57200-34200                                     *              934.83

JUL JANITORIAL SERVICES
7/01/24 385      202407 320-57200-46500                                     *            1,489.67

JUL POOL MAINTENANCE SRVC
7/01/24 385      202407 330-53800-34000                                     *            2,027.08

JUL FIELD MGMT/ADMIN.
7/01/24 385      202407 320-57200-46200                                     *            5,618.00

JUL FACILITY MGMT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                            10,069.58 002674

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

RDGE --RIDGEWOOD--  BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/27/24          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 06/01/2024 - 07/31/2024 ***       RIDGEWOOD TRAILS CDD

BANK A RIDGEWOOD TRAILS

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/09/24 00118 6/21/24 74281734 202407 320-57200-34510                                     *              142.95
JULY SECURITY SERVICES

VECTOR SECURITY INC                                               142.95 002675
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/17/24 00143 7/11/24 6805601  202407 320-57200-52100                                     *              924.00

JUL POOL CHEMICALS
HAWKINS INC                                                       924.00 002676

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/17/24 00039 6/30/24 386      202406 320-57200-45100                                     *            4,806.56

JUN LIFEGUARDS
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             4,806.56 002677

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/17/24 00039 6/30/24 387      202406 320-57200-45200                                     *            1,340.11

JUN FACILITY ASSISTANT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             1,340.11 002678

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 73,289.59

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               73,289.59

RDGE --RIDGEWOOD--  BPEREGRINO
















































































	Agenda
	IV.       Consideration of Proposals for Treadmills
	V.        Discussion of CDD Goals & Objectives
	VI. E. 1.         Report
	2.         Landscape Inspection Report
	            VIII. A.                                                              Approval of the Minutes of the July 10, 2024 Meeting
	B.        Balance Sheet & Income Statement
	C.        Assessment Receipt Schedule
	D.                                                                          Approval of Check Register



